

## **Lower Polk Neighbors Board Meeting**

**31 AUGUST 2017/ 8:00 AM**

### **Attendees**

Andrew Dunbar (AD)

Andrew Chandler (AC)

Erica Waltemade (EW)

### **Agenda**

#### **Next LPN Meeting**

- Homelessness/Safety will be the main topic. Guest speaker will be the Homelessness Outreach Coordinator from the City (Randolph?)

#### **Hemlock Mural Party**

- September 7th Hemlock Alley Mural Party
- Speakers at the event include: Suzanne Chevalier, Andrew Dunbar, Andrew Chandler, Supervisor Peskin, Artists

#### **Fern Alley (west)**

- Potential design of Fern Alley (West)- LPN met with two developers JS Sullivan & Paul O'driscoll in July.

#### **Mayes Oyster House**

- LPN identifies a need to have a police presence, perhaps in plain clothes to observe behaviors that are being alleged, repeat offenses.

#### **LGBTQ Historical Consultant**

- IA & LPN Met with Joey Plaster, historian last week to discuss LGBTQ Polk Corridor project

### **Action Items**

1. Confirm Speaker from the Homelessness Outreach Coordinator from the city for next meeting (AC)
2. Create Half Sheet handouts to advertise next LPN Meeting at Mural Party (EW)
3. Walk Fern Alley (IA/LPN)
4. Identify Fern stakeholders, set up design charette (AD, EW, AC)
5. Identify grant opportunities for Fern West (AC)
6. Navigate Mayes complaints by Lush Lounge (CS)
7. LGBTQ Historical Consultant - write a task description for Joey (AD, EW)